## Wednesday, November 2, 2016, Town of Bevent Regular Town Board Meeting Bevent Town Hall, 7:00 pm – 7:50 pm

Meeting called to order by Miller and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Roll Call – Board Members: Present-Chairman-Jim Miller Supervisors-Ervin Wanta, Perry Cebula

> Staff: Present-Clerk-Anne Mieska, Treasurer – Ruby Pepowski Zoning Permit Administrator/Planning Commission Chairman-Ralph Moegenburg

The Town Board meeting agenda is posted at Plover River Mercantile, Inc., the Town Hall front door, and bulletin boards located on the Town Hall parking lot, and Corky's in Shantytown parking lot

<u>Minutes:</u> MOTION by Cebula, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wanta to approve the minutes of the October Town Board meeting as presented. Miller-yes, Wanta-yes, Cebula-yes. **CARRIED**.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u>: MOTION by Cebula, 2nd by Miller to approve as presented. Miller-yes, Wanta-yes, Cebula-yes. **CARRIED.** 

## **Reports:**

Zoning Permit Administrator: Moegenburg reported 1 permit issued since last meeting Fire/Ambulance District: Minutes of the District meeting are on file in the Town Clerk's office.

## OLD BUSINESS: Nothing

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

**Building Permit Violations at 1001 S. County Road J**: David Hintz, owner of the property located at 1001 S. County Road J contacted Ralph Moegenburg, Zoning Permit Administrator for a building permit. Mr. Moegenburg upon his inspection counted numerous building code violations and recommended to the Town Board not to issue Mr. Hintz a building permit and for the Town Board to contact the Town Attorney for advice on the situation. **MOTION** by Cebula, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wanta to agree with Mr. Moegenburg's recommendation and not issue Mr. Hintz a permit for his remodeling project, and also for the Town Board to contact the Town Attorney and discuss the situation. Miller-yes, Wanta-yes, Cebula-yes. **CARRIED**.

<u>Set Date for Budget Planning Meeting for Elected Officials</u>: MOTION by Miller, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Cebula to set Monday, November 14, 2016 at 3:00 pm at the Bevent Town Hall to prepare the Town budget for 2017. Miller-yes, Wanta-yes, Cebula-yes. **CARRIED.** 

Set Date for Public Hearing and Special Town Meeting of the Electors: MOTION by Miller, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Cebula to set Wednesday, November 30, 2016, at 6:00 pm at the Bevent Town Hall for the Public Hearing to discuss the 2017 proposed budget, and immediately following the Public Hearing a Special Town Meeting of the Electors will be convened to set the Town tax levy for 2016 to be collected in 2017. and set salaries for elected officials for the 2017-2018 term. Miller-yes, Wanta-yes, Cebula-yes. CARRIED.

<u>Kelly Snowmobile Club Permission for Snowmobile Routes</u>: MOTION by Cebula, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wanta to grant the Kelly Snowmobile Club permission to use portions of Store Lane, Bevent Drive, Line Lane and Pinery Road as snowmobile routes for the 2016-2017 snow season. Miller-yes, Wanta-yes, Cebula-yes. CARRIED.

**Shantytown Snowmobile Club Permission for Snowmobile Routes: MOTION** by Cebula, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wanta to grant the Shantytown Snowmobile Club permission to use portions of Highland Drive, Ice Age Lane, Shantytown Drive and S. Birch Road as snowmobile routes for the 2016-2017 snow season. Miller-yes, Wanta-yes, Cebula-yes. **CARRIED.** 

**<u>Replace Dump Truck Tires</u>: MOTION** by Cebula, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Miller to replace 2 of the dump truck tires. Miller-yes, Wanta-yes, Cebula-yes. **CARRIED.** 

**Monthly Bills: MOTION** by Miller, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Cebula to pay monthly bills with Check Numbers 5374 thru 5389. Miller-yes, Wanta-yes, Cebula-yes. **CARRIED.** 

**Adjournment: MOTION** by Miller, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Cebula to adjourn. Miller-yes, Wanta-yes, Cebula-yes. **CARRIED.**